

Commission on People with Disabilities Wednesday, April 10, 2019 6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

Rockville Memorial Library – 2nd floor Conference Room 21 Maryland Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20850

See Back for Directions and Parking

Seth Morgan, Chair Trish Gallalee, Vice-Chair

- 6:00 Call to Order, Introductions & Approval of March 2019 Meeting Minutes Seth Morgan, Chair
- 6:10 Purple Line Silver Spring Transit Center Transit Plans and Coordination
 Mike Madden, Purple Line Deputy Project Director, Maryland Transit
 Administration.
 Carla Julian, Senior Manager Public Affairs/Community Outreach, Purple Line
 Construction
- 7:00 Chair and Vice-Chair Report Seth Morgan and Trish Gallalee
- 7:10 Ex-Officio and Member Updates Where do you need help from Commission?
- 7:20 Announcements
- **7:25 Community Speaks** Public remarks limited to 1 minute each. Sign up to speak before meeting.
- 7:30 Adjourn

Meeting Accessibility Policy: Sign language interpreter services and other auxiliary aids or services will be provided upon request with as much advance notice as possible, preferably at least five (5) full business days before the meeting. To request any reasonable accommodation to participate in the meeting, please contact Carly Clem at carly.clem@montgomerycountymd.gov or call 240-777-1252. In all situations, a good faith effort will be made to provide accommodations. For any additional questions or concerns, please contact Betsy Luecking, Community Outreach Manager at betsy.luecking@montgomerycountymd.gov or please call 240-777-1256.

Travel and Parking

If you require Paratransit Services, please call Metro Access at 301-562-5361 (V) or 301-588-7810 (TTY) at least 24 hours prior to a scheduled meeting for same day service call Regency Taxi Abilities Ride at 301-990-9100.

Directions

Enter your starting address:	get directions
By Bus	
Ride On Bus: <u>45</u> , <u>55</u>	

De Mater David Line

By Metro Red Line

Rockville is the closest Metro Station. The library is within three blocks of the Metro and the entrance is on the Rockville Town Square.

Parking

Parking is available at street meters or in the Rockville Town Square garages.

Library customers can get 2 hours of free parking when they park in one of the Rockville Town Square garages, which are clearly labeled Garage A (letter A in green - accessible from Maryland Avenue entrance near Beall Avenue and from Hungerford Drive), Garage B (letter B in blue - accessible from the driveway between Gold's Gym and Pandora), and Garage C.

Please note that there are two garages accessible from the driveway between Gold's Gym and Pandora. The first garage to the left after driving between the buildings **does not have validated parking**. Please continue past the first parking entrance on the left and down the hill <u>under the blue sign that says Garage B</u> to access the garage for which parking can be validated.

To validate your parking when visiting the Rockville Memorial Library building, use the machine to the left as you enter the first floor internal doors of the Library. The validation machine is next to the Internet Sign In Station.

Commission Ground Rules

- 1) **Start** and end meetings on time.
- 2) Adhere to the agenda and time allotted.
- 3) Expect participation from everyone.
- Encourage contrary points of view.
- 5) Limit side bars and 1-1 conversation.
- 6) Practice active listening.
- 7) Be respectful of other commissioners, staff, guests, speakers, and the public.